RADFORD UNIVERSITY



Radford University 2013

Graduate & Professional School Fair

September 23, 2013 12 noon—3 p.m.

Table of Contents

<u>School</u>	Page #
A.T. Still University	1
Appalachian College of Pharmacy	1
Appalachian School of Law	1
Appalachian State University	1
Binghamton University – The Graduate School	1
Campbell University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences	2
Campbell University School of Law	2
Claremont McKenna College-Robert Day School of Economics & Finance	2
Concord University	2
Corcoran College of Art & Design	2
Eastern Mennonite University	2
Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine-Virginia & Carolina Campuses	3
Elon University School of Law	3
Florida Coastal School of Law	3
George Mason University Graduate School	3
High Point University Norcross Graduate School	3
Institute of World Politics	3
James Madison University Graduate School	4
James Madison University International Programs	4
Jefferson College of Health Sciences	4
Kaplan	4
Keck Graduate Institute of Applied Life Sciences	4
King University	5
Liberty University School of Law	5
Mary Baldwin College	5
Marymount University	5
McDaniel College	5
Midwestern University	6
Palmer College of Chiropractic	6
Penn State Harrisburg	6
Penn State Law	6
Portfolio Center	6
Radford University College of Graduate & Professional Studies	6-7
Regent University Schools of Law and Government	7
Rochester Institute of Technology	7
Saint Louis University School of Law	7
San Francisco State University, Division of Graduate Studies	7
Shenandoah University	7-8
Shippensburg University	8
Simmons College, School of Nursing & Health Sciences	8
Stetson University College of Law	8
The Ohio State University, Fisher College of Business	8
The University of Alabama Graduate School	8
University of Charleston School of Pharmacy	9
University of Mary Washington	9

University of North Carolina at Charlotte	9
University of North Carolina Wilmington Cameron School of Business	9
University of Pittsburgh, School of Information Sciences	9
University of Richmond School of Professional and Continuing Studies	9
University of South Carolina-School of Library and Information Science	10
University of St. Augustine	10
University of Virginia School of Nursing	10
Villanova University Graduate College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	10
Villanova University School of Business	10
Virginia Commonwealth University	11
Virginia Commonwealth University School of Pharmacy	11
Virginia Tech Graduate School	11
Wake Forest University School of Law	11
Washington University in St. Louis, Olin Business School	11
West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine	12
West Virginia University Graduate Enrollment	12
Western New England University School of Law	12
Whittier Law School	12
William & Mary Law School	12

A. T. Still University

Contact:

Missouri Campus 800 W. Jefferson St. Kirksville, MO 63501 660.626.2121 Arizona Campus 5850 E. Still Circle Mesa, AZ 85206 480.219.6000

www.atsu.edu

Home of the world's first osteopathic medical school, established in 1892, A.T. Still University is recognized around the world as a renowned, multidisciplinary healthcare educator. ATSU instills in students the compassion and hands-on experience needed to address the needs of the whole person. The Univ. has a rich history of providing leadership for comprehensive healthcare education and research.

Programs offered: Athletic Training, Audiology, Dental Medicine, Occupational Therapy, Osteopathic Medicine, Physical Therapy and Physician Assistant Studies.

Appalachian College of Pharmacy

Contact:

1060 Dragon Road Oakwood, VA 24631 acpinfo@acp.edu www.acp.edu The Appalachian College of Pharmacy is the only three-year doctor of pharmacy program in the Commonwealth of Virginia. A majority of our graduates are practicing pharmacy in the Appalachian Region - positively impacting health care in an underserved region. At the Appalachian College of Pharmacy, our mission is to cultivate a learning community committed to education, community outreach and the professional development of pharmacists.

Appalachian School of Law

Contact:

1169 Edgewater Drive Grundy, VA 24614 www.asl.edu ASL's mission is to produce lawyers with a sense of professional responsibility who will become leaders in their communities. The school was founded in 1994, and the first class of 71 students was admitted in August 1997. ASL is <u>fully accredited</u> by the American Bar Association. Students are eligible to take the bar exam in all 50 states and the District of Columbia.

Appalachian State University

Contact:

287 Rivers Street
Boone, NC 28608
gradadmissions@appstate.edu
www.graduate.appstate.edu

Nestled in the Blue Ridge Mountains of NC, Appalachian State Univ. offers a challenging academic environment, energetic campus life and breathtaking location. Appalachian combines the best attributes of a small liberal arts college with those of a large research univ. Known for its value and affordability, Appalachian enrolls about 17,500 students and offers more than 50 graduate programs. Small classes and close interactions between faculty and students create a strong sense of community, which has become an Appalachian hallmark.

Programs Offered: Accounting, Appalachian Studies, Biology, Business, Clinical Mental Health Counseling, College Student Development, Computer Science, Criminal Justice and Criminology, PreK-12 Education, Educational Leadership, Educational Media-Instructional Technology, Engineering Physics, Exercise Science, Geography, Higher Education, History, Industrial - Organizational Psychology and HRM, Marriage and Family Therapy, Mathematics, Media Literacy, Music Performance, Music Education, Music Therapy, Nutrition, Political Science, Professional School Counseling, Psychology, Public Administration, Romance Languages, Social Work, Speech-Language Pathology, Technology.

Binghamton University—The Graduate School

Contact:

PO Box 6000 Binghamton, New York 13902 (607) 777-2151 www.gradadmissions@binghamton.edu Binghamton University, a nationally distinguished State University of New York Center of Excellence, combines the atmosphere of a mid-sized, public institution with the resources of a very large research university. Whether you are a full-time student looking to immerse yourself in a master's or doctoral program or a professional working towards an advanced degree or certification, you can find your fit here - Binghamton University offers more than 60 master's programs, 30 doctorate degrees, and 15 certificates.

Campbell University College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences

Contact:

PO Box 1090 Buies Creek, NC 27506 www.campbell.edu/cphs Campbell University is an inter-professional, service-oriented, private, Christian institution offering hands-on, student-centered education and patient-centered training for: Doctor of Pharmacy, Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, Master of Physician Assistant Practice, Doctor of Physical Therapy, MS Public Health, MS Pharmaceutical Sciences, MS Clinical Research, BS Clinical Research and BS Pharmaceutical Sciences as well as outstanding Pre-Pharmacy and Pre-Med programs.

Campbell University School of Law

Contact:

225 Hillsborough Street Raleigh, NC 27603 919.865.5988 admissions@law.campbell.edu www.law.campbell.edu Campbell Law, founded in 1976, is located in the heart of downtown Raleigh, NC within a 5 block radius of all the local, state, federal, and appellate courts and over 125 private and non-profit firms/organizations. Campbell Law has a tradition of posting the highest overall bar passage rate in the state (94.5% in 2012), as well as 100% bar passage rate for out-of-state bar takers. Campbell is a small school dedicated to training "practice ready" lawyers.

Programs offered: Full-Time Juris Doctor, Dual Degrees: JD/MBA, JD/MTWM, JD/MPA, JD/MSPH, JD/MDIV

Claremont McKenna College Robert Day School of Economics and Finance

Contact:

500 E. Ninth St. Claremont, CA 909.607.3347

www.claremontmckenna.edu/rdschool/

With the mission of preparing responsible leaders, this small, highly selective program offers the benefits of merit-based scholarships, dedicated career-development support, world-class faculty and a reputation for excellence. Classes start mid-August.

Programs offered: Master's degree in Finance

Concord University

Contact:

1000 Vermillion St. Athens, WV 24712 masters@concord.edu www.concord.edu/graduate Concord is a small public liberal arts university where people from different backgrounds unite to work toward a common goal, and leave as thoughtful informed decision makers. Concord currently offers masters programs in social work and education.

Corcoran College of Art & Design

Contact:

500 Seventeenth Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 gradadmissions@corcoran.org www.corcoran.edu

"We bring together the strengths of an internationally recognized museum and prominent art and design college, creating a place where students explore, discover, enjoy, and engage in art and design."

Programs offered: Art Education, Art and the Book, Exhibition Design, Interior Design, New Media Photojournalism.

Eastern Mennonite University

Contact:

2 College Hill Westminster, MD 21157 gradadms@mcdaniel.edu www.mcdaniel.edu/graduate "EMU's graduate programs offer rigorous academics and hands-on experiences that prepare graduates for work that serves the common good. Each program develops leaders who reflect on their practice and implement change through building people up towards a common goal. Developing self-awareness as a practitioner is a key element of all programs. As a graduate student at EMU, you will find caring professors and capable staff who will walk with you through your studies and celebrate your triumphs as part of a supportive community.

Programs offered: Biomedicine, Conflict Transformation, Counseling, Education, MBA, Nursing Leadership and, Management, Seminary, MA in Organizational Leadership.

Edward via College of Osteopathic Medicine Virginia & Carolina Campuses

Contact:

Blacksburg, VA 24060 Spartanburg, SC 29303 admissions@vcom.vt.edu www.vcom.vt.edu "The mission of the Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine is to prepare globally minded, community-focused physicians for the rural and medically underserved areas of VA, NC, SC and the Appalachian Region, and to improve human health especially of those most in need."

Elon University School of Law

Contact:

201 N. Greene St. Greensboro, NC 27401 http://law.elon.edu Elon Law offers a FT J.D. program with several enhancements made possible by the institution's 4-1-4 calendar, by the proximity of the law school to federal and state legal and judicial offices and through the program's close relationships with the NC Business Court, the Center for Creative Leadership and similar organizations. Recognized as one of the nation's most innovative law schools, Elon Law focuses its curriculum and other experiences on pedagogies that promote active and engaged learning. Elon's signature Preceptor Program complements instruction with frequent interactions with local professionals. The three-year J.D. program prepares students to complete the bar examination and to continue into leadership positions in their profession and communities.

Florida Coastal School of Law

Contact:

8787 Baypine Road Jacksonville, FL 32256 www.fcsl.edu "Florida Coastal School of Law is committed to preparing students to enter the noble profession of law with dignity, integrity, and professionalism. Likewise we are dedicated to providing ample hands-on learning opportunities you won't find in the classroom, programs proven to be highly effective in preparing new graduates."

Programs offered: Clinical, Dual Degrees , Externships, Juris Doctor, Study

George Mason University Graduate School

Contact:

4400 University Drive Fairfax, VA 22030 masongrad@gmu.edu admissions.gmu.edu/grad "GMU in the nation's capital region is the epicenter of the world's political web, its information and communications network, and its new economy. We are ready: In an age that demands originality and imagination, Mason is among the nation's most innovative universities."

<u>Programs offered:</u> Education and Human Development, Humanities and Social Sciences, Volgenau School of Engineering, Health and Human Services, Science, Law, Management, Public Policy, Visual and Performing Arts, Analysis and Resolution, Krasnow Institute for advanced Study.

High Point University Norcross Graduate School

Contact:

833 Montlieu Avenue High Point, NC 27262 graduate@highpoint.edu www.highpoint.edu/graduate "High Point University's Norcross Graduate School is committed to your extraordinary future. With distinguished faculty, cutting-edge technology, and opportunities to build and grow your network, our diverse pathways to a degree can allow you to find the gateway to YOUR extraordinary future."

Programs offered: Bus. Admin., Communication, Education, Educ. Administration, Educational Leadership, Elementary Education, History, MBA, Nonprofit Management, Secondary Math, Special Education, Strategic Comm.

Institute of World Politics

Contact:

1521 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036 www.iwp.edu "This is a graduate school of national security and international affairs, dedicated to developing leaders with a sound understanding of international realities and the ethical conduct of statecraft, based on knowledge and appreciation of the principles of the American political economy and the Western moral tradition."

<u>Programs Offered:</u> Statecraft & National Security Affairs, Statecraft & International Affairs, Strategic Intelligence Studies Certificates: American Foreign Policy, Comparative Political Culture, Counterintelligence, Democracy Building, Intelligence, International Politics, National Security Affairs, Public Diplomacy & Political Warfare.

James Madison University Graduate School

Contact:

17 West Grace Street Harrisonburg, VA 22807 grad@jmu.edu www.jmu.edu/grad "It is the mission of The Graduate School to support, facilitate, and promote excellence in lifelong education through graduate programs of distinction, innovative outreach programs, and a diverse student body."

Programs offered: Accounting, Art, Art History, Biology, Business Administration, Audiology, Communic. Sciences and Disorders, Computer Science, Dietetics, Education (PreK-12), Educ. Technology, Exercise Physiology, History, Human Resources, Integrated Science and Technology, Kinesiology, Music, Nursing, Nutrition and Exercise, Occupational Therapy, Physical & Health Educ., Physicians Assistant, Political Science, Psychology, Public Admin., Sport & Recreation Leadership, Strategic Leadership, Studio Art, Writing.

James Madison University International Graduate Programs

Contact:

1031 Harrison Street
Harrisonburg, VA 22807
studyabroad@jmu.edu
www.jmu.edu/international/abroa
d/programs graduate.shtml

"James Madison University offers two master's programs abroad: The M.A. in Political Science, concentrating in European Union Policy Studies (EUPS), is a unique, exciting one-year 33-credit program granting an M.A. in Political Science and taking place wholly in Florence, Italy. JMU and the University of Malta offer a dual degree program, based entirely on Malta, granting an M.S. in Sustainable Environment Resources Management (SERM)."

Programs offered: European Union Policy Studies (Political Science), Sustainable Environmental Resources Management (Integrated Science and Technology).

Jefferson College of Health Sciences

Contact:

101 Elm Ave., SE Roanoke, VA 24013 admissions@jchs.edu www.jchs.edu "The mission and vision of Jefferson College of Health Sciences provide the foundation for the academic endeavors of the institution. These statements reflect the College's commitment to the learning process and the expanding global climate of healthcare and education."

Programs offered: Nursing, Occupational Therapy, Physician Assistant

Kaplan

Contact:

395 Hudson Street New York, NY 10014 www.kaptest.com "Kaplan's core values define our company culture and provide the framework for what we deliver to our customers and employees each day. We hold ourselves to the highest ethical standards in everything we do. We offer expert resources to help you achieve your academic and career best. We give you the tools you need to succeed. We open doors and broaden access to education. We're dedicated to helping you achieve your goals, we succeed when you succeed.

Programs offered: Business, Communication, Engineering, Finance, Humanities and Social Sciences, Information technology, Law, Media, Management, Psychology, Science.

Keck Graduate Institute of Applied Life Sciences

Contact:

535 Watson Drive Claremont, CA 91711 admissions@kgi.edu www.kgi.edu "Keck Graduate Institute is dedicated to education and research aimed at translating into practice, for the benefit of society, the power and potential of the life sciences...KGI seeks to sustain an interdisciplinary and entrepreneurial culture, working in partnership with industry to develop leaders for the biosciences, while promoting academic freedom and the highest ethical standards."

Programs offered: Mater of Bioscience, Postdoctoral Professional Masters Program, PhD in Applied Life Sciences, Certificate in Bioscience Management, Postbaccalaureate Premedical Certificate Program, PharmD.

King University

Contact:

1351 King College Road Bristol, TN 36620 admissions@king.edu 800.362.0014 http://graduate.king.edu/ King University is a Presbyterian-affiliated, master's level comprehensive university, offering graduate programs in Business Administration, Nursing and Education. Program formats for working adults include one night a week face-to-face classes for 16-24 months or completely Online. A traditional-formatted 10-month Master of Business Administration program is, also, offered and includes resume-building internships, corporate visits and an international business trip to Europe.

Liberty University School of Law

Contact:

1971 University Boulevard Lynchburg, VA 24502 <u>lawadmissions@liberty.edu</u> <u>www.law.liberty.edu</u> "Founded upon the premise that there is an integral relationship between faith and reason, and that both have their origin in the Triune God. Thus, from this perspective, legal education that purports to prepare individuals to pursue justice should skillfully integrate faith and reason as a means to the formation of law and a just society. Training Champions for Christ since 1971".

Programs offered: Dual Degree, Externships, Juris Doctor, Paralegal Studies.

Mary Baldwin College

Contact:

318 Prospect Street Staunton, VA 24402 admit@mbc.edu www.mbc.edu "Mary Baldwin College provides graduate programs in Education, Shakespeare and the Health Sciences as part of the College's 170 year heritage and commitment to preparing students to become confident, compassionate leaders."

Programs offered: Education with concentrations in: Adult and Higher Education, Elementary Education, Environment Based Learning, Gifted Education, Leadership, and Special Education, certificate in Autism Spectrum Disorder, Shakespeare and Performance. Health Sciences: Occupational Therapy & Physical Therapy (2014); Physician Assistant Studies (2015).

Marymount University

Contact:

2807 North Glebe Road Arlington, VA 22207 <u>Grad.admissions@marymount.edu</u> www.marymount.edu "This is a diverse and welcoming academic community with approximately 3,600. Students find exciting opportunities for involvement, service, and leadership. Here, each individual's contributions, ideas, and talents are valued, and everyone helps make Marymount a great place to live and learn."

Programs offered: Business Administration, Counseling, Criminal Justice, Education, Forensic Psychology, Health Promotion Management, Health Care Management, Human Resources, Information Technology, Interior Design, Literature, Management, Nursing, Physical Therapy.

McDaniel College

Contact:

2 College Hill Westminster, MD 21157 gradadms@mcdaniel.edu www.mcdaniel.edu/graduate Graduate and Professional Studies offers flexible, personalized advanced education for career-minded high-achievers committed to leadership in their field. We are renowned for our programs that prepare teachers, administrators, athletic coaches, counselors, and a host of educational specialists. Additionally, you'll find the same high-quality academic and personalized experience in our professional programs such as, Human Resources Development, Human Services Mgt., Gerontology, Liberal Arts and Writing. "We challenge students to develop their unique potentials with reason, imagination, and human concern.

Programs offered: Behavior Analyst, Counselor Education, Curriculum & Instruction, Deaf Education, Educational Administration, Elementary Education, Elementary Math Instructional Leader, Equity & Excellence in Education, Exercise Science, Gerontology, Human Resources Development, Human Services Management, Learning Technologies Specialist, Liberal Arts, Reading Specialists and Literacy Leader, Romance Writing, School Librarianship, Secondary Education, Special Education, TESOL, Writing for Children and Young Adults.

Midwestern University

Contact

555 31st Street Downers Grove, IL 60515 admissil@midwestern.edu www.midwestern.edu "Midwestern University's historical and sustaining philosophy dedicates the institution and its resources to the highest standards of academic excellence to meet the educational needs of the healthcare community."

Programs Offered: Biomedical Sciences, Clinical Psychology, Dental Medicine, Health Science, Occupational Therapy, Osteopathic Medicine, Pharm., Physical Therapy, Physician Assistant Studies, Speech Language Pathology.

Palmer College of Chiropractic

Contact

4777 City Center Parkway Port Orange, FL 32129 www.palmer.edu Palmer College is a rigorous, yet supportive academic institution that prepares you for one of the fastest-growing healthcare careers. Palmer College is widely regarded as the world leader in chiropractic education. The first and largest chiropractic college, founded more than a century ago, Palmer College has shaped the chiropractic profession and has educated nearly one-third of the world's chiropractors.

Penn State Harrisburg

Contact

777 West Harrisburg Pike Middletown, PA 17057 http://hbg.psu.edu Penn State Harrisburg is an undergraduate college and graduate school of The Pennsylvania State University, one of the largest and most widely recognized institutions in the nation. Located eight miles east of Harrisburg in Middletown, Pa., the campus enrolls more than 4,400 students and offers more than 60 associate, bachelor's, master's, and doctoral degree programs. The college also offers the first two years of study leading to more than 160 baccalaureate majors offered throughout the University.

Penn State Law

Contact

Katz Hall Building Carlisle, PA &University Park, PA admissions@law.psu.edu www.law.psu.edu "We are committed to educating a diverse student body, making the education as broadly accessible as is feasible. Our activities reflect our belief that human interaction is increasingly global; we strive to prepare students to contribute through law to a global society, and we contribute to the resolution of international problems through research and service."

Programs Offered: Clinics, Dual Degrees, Externships, Juris Doctor, LL.M., S.J.D., Specializations, Study Abroad.

Portfolio Center

Contact

125 Bennett St. Atlanta, GA 30309 laura@portfoliocenter.edu elizabeth@portfoliocenter.edu www.portfoliocenter.edu Portfolio Center is a highly renowned visual communications school with an enormous heart. We're big on ideas, branding, innovation, strategy, communications, and storytelling. We place students in an industry that changes at light-speed and desperately needs dynamic, creative individuals to pave the road and chronicle its adventures. Welcome to "Most Likely to Succeed".

Programs Offered: Advertising Art Direction, Copywriting, Design, Illustration, Photography, and Web Design.

Radford University College of Graduate & Professional Studies

Contact

801 East Main Street Radford, VA 24142 gradcollege@radford.edu www.radford.edu/gradcollege "Graduate students at Radford University are enrolled in a wide range of programs, from the traditional arts and sciences to education to the applied health sciences, but all of them belong to the same university-wide community of knowledge. And all our programs are structured in a way that enables students to achieve their degrees and certificates in a timely and efficient manner."

RU Programs Offered: Art (M.F.A), Business Administration (M.B.A.), Communication Sciences & Disorders (M.A., M.S.), Corporate & Professional Communications (M.S.), Counseling & Human Development (M.S.), Counseling Psychology (Psy.D.), Criminal Justice (M.A., M.S.), Education (M.S.), Educational Leadership (M.S.), English (M.A., M.S.), Literacy Education (M.S.), Music (M.A., M.S.), Nursing (D.N.P.), Occupational Therapy (M.O.T.), Physical Therapy (D.P.T.), Psychology (M.A., M.S.), School Psychology (Ed.S.), Social Work (M.S.W.), Special Educ. (M.A., M.S.)

Regent University Schools of Law and Government

Contact

1000 Regent University Drive Virginia Beach, VA 23464 lawschool@regent.edu www.regent.edu/law "Regent University is one of the nation's leading academic centers for Christian thought and action, with a multitude of graduate and undergraduate programs available worldwide. Our academic standards are high and our programs rigorous, but what sets Regent apart is our mission to prepare capable men and women to excel both in mind and spirit. Our students, faculty and administrators share a calling, founded on Biblical principles, to make a significant difference in our world."

Programs Offered: Business, Leadership, Communication, Journalism, Theater, Divinity, Education, Government, Law, Psychology, and Counseling.

Rochester Institute of Technology

Contact

58 Lomb Memorial Drive Rochester, NY 14623 gradinfo@rit.edu www.rit.edu "The RIT community engages and motivates students through stimulating and collaborative experiences. Our mission is to provide technology-based educational programs for personal and professional development. Our community is committed to diversity and student centeredness and is distinguished by our innovative and collaborative spirit."

Programs offered: Art, Business, Communication, Computing and Information Sciences, Crafts, Design, Education, Engineering, Engineering Technology, Graphic Communications, Health Sciences, Humanities, Imaging Science, Management, Mathematics, Multidisciplinary, Social Sciences, Sustainability.

Saint Louis University School of Law

Contact

100 North Tucker Blvd. Saint Louis, MO 63101 314.977.2800 admissions@law.slu.edu http://law.slu.edu The mission is to advance the understanding and the development of law and prepare students to achieve professional success and personal satisfaction through leadership and service to others. Founded in 1843, SLU LAW is the oldest law school west of the Mississippi River. The strength of the faculty, breadth of course offerings and extensive clinical and professional skills experience provide students with a well-rounded legal education. Concentrations in nine areas of law; Four Centers of Excellence, including the nation's premier health law program; Ten dual-degree programs; Opportunities to study abroad; Extensive practical experience through the Legal Clinics and a wealth of externship opportunities.

Programs Offered: Juris Doctor, Clinics & Externships, Dual Degrees, Study Abroad, Semesters in Washington, D.C., Concen.

San Francisco State University, Division of Graduate Studies

Contact

1600 Holloway Avenue San Francisco, CA 94132 intlgrad@sfsu.edu www.sfsu.edu/gradstdy San Francisco State University, located in one of the world's most vibrant and beautiful cities, is a recognized leader in addressing issues both global and close to home. In the global arena, typically SF State enrolls the largest number of international students at any comprehensive university in the U.S., and ranks second among U.S. universities for the number of students who study abroad for an academic year. The University has been named by Princeton Review one of 81 "Colleges with a Conscience," and is classified as one of the Carnegie Foundation's "Community Engagement" institutions.

Shenandoah University

Contact

Winchester, VA 22601 Admit@su.edu www.su.edu Shenandoah University educates and inspires individuals to be critical, reflective thinkers; lifelong learners; and ethical, compassionate citizens who are committed to making responsible contributions within a community, a nation and the world. The University distinguishes itself by providing opportunities to gain knowledge and develop skills in a collaborative, personalized environment that intertwines professional and liberal learning. A Shenandoah education incorporates scholarship, experiential learning and sophisticated technologies, as well as practical wisdom. As an institution affiliated with the United Methodist Church, Shenandoah University practices the highest ethical standards in its interactions with the community and with students of all faiths.

Shenandoah Programs Offered: Conservatory: MS Perform. Arts Leadership &Mgt, MM Church Music, Collaborative Piano, Composition, Conducting, Music Therapy, Music Education, Pedagogy, Performance; DMA Conducting, Pedagogy, Performance; Certificates Church Music, Music Therapy; School of Arts and Sciences: Applied Behavior Analytics-ABA; School of Business: MBA, MBA Essentials Certificate; School of Education: MS in Education Administration, Emphasis in Teaching, Reading Specialist, Special Educ., TESOL; professional certificates in above, Teacher Licensure, ESL; DEd Admin Leadership; DProf; School of Health Sciences: AT, OT, DPT, AT/DPT, Transitional DPT, Physician Assistant Studies, Performing Arts Medicine Certificate; School of Nursing: RN-MSN, BSN-MSN, MSN FNP, MSN MBA, DNP, Psych Mental Health, Nurse Midwifery, Nurse Education, Heath Systems Management, Healthcare Informatics; School of Pharmacy: PharmD, NonTraditional PharmD.

Shippensburg University

Contact

1871 Old Main Drive Shippensburg, PA 17257 gradschool@ship.edu www.ship.edu "The ultimate goal is to have students develop to their utmost intellectual, personal, and social capabilities they need to perform as competent citizens prepared to embark on a career immediately upon graduation or after advanced study. The personal attention given each is reflective of the strong sense of community that exists on campus and the centrality of students within it."

Programs Offered: Administration of Justice, Applied History, Biology, Business Administration, Communication Studies, Computer Science, Counseling, Early Childhood Education, Geoenvironmental Studies, Organizational Development, Psychological Science, Public Administration, Reading, School Administration, Social Work, Special Education, Teaching.

Simmons College School of Nursing and Health Sciences

Contact

300 The Fenway Boston, MA 02115 snhs@simmons.edu www.simmons.edu/snhs Preparing the Future Leaders of Healthcare.....Coeducational graduate school offering post bachelor's and post master's certificates, master's and doctoral degrees in health professions education, nursing, nutrition and physical therapy. Emphasis on clinical experience, community and service learning. Located in Boston's Longwood Medical area where many students complete clinical rotations at Harvard research/teaching hospitals. Campus housing for graduate students.

Stetson University College of Law

Contact

1401 61st Street South Gulfport, FL 33707 lawadmit@stetson.edu www.law.stetson.edu "Stetson University College of Law provides a dynamic and supportive scholarly community in which students learn, in and outside the classroom and by example, to become outstanding lawyers and leaders who serve the profession and society."

Programs Offered: Concentrations, Dual-Degree, Juris Doctor, L.L.M, Study Abroad.

The Ohio State University, Fisher College of Business

Contact

2108 Neil Avenue Columbus, OH 43210 http://fisher.osu.edu/ You may already know about MBA which requires 3-5 years of work experience to apply. However, there are graduate business programs at the Fisher College of Business (Ohio State) that are designed for students just like you. All majors are welcome – and no work experience needed. Master of Accounting (MAcc), Master of Human Resource Management (MHRM), Specialized Master of Business – Finance (SMF)

The University of Alabama Graduate School

Contact

102 Rose Administration Building Tuscaloosa, AL 35487 gradschool@ua.edu http://graduate.ua.edu "The Graduate School, through graduate offerings of the various colleges and schools, prepares students for careers in a wide range of teaching, research, creative, and service activities. The Graduate School assists the graduate faculty in offering programs of study leading to more than 120 master's, educational specialist, and doctoral degrees. It works with the office of the Executive Vice President and Provost to coordinate the ongoing program review of all academic departments and programs of the University."

Programs Offered: Over 120 Master's, Educational Specialist, and doctoral programs. Can view program information at http://graduate.ua.edu/academics/index.html.

University of Charleston School of Pharmacy

Contact

2300 MacCorkle Avenue SE Charleston, WV 25304 pharmacy@ucwv.edu www.ucwv.edu/Pharmacy "We are training tomorrow's pharmacists for compassionate patient care, advocacy, and community engagement. The UC School of Pharmacy offers a technology-infused, dynamic and rigorous curriculum that prepares the graduate to practice in today's rapidly changing health care environment."

University of Mary Washington

Contact

121 University Blvd. Fredericksburg, VA 22406

http://admissions.umw.edu/graduate

The University of Mary Washington offers a supportive campus community that values small, highly interactive classes taught by master teachers and is continuously recognized in college guidebooks as a "Best Buy" in higher education.

<u>Programs offered</u>: Master of Education with Teacher Licensure, Master of Education and Advanced Programs for Licensed Teachers, Master of Business Administration (MBA), Master of Science in Management Information Systems (MSMIS)

University of North Carolina at Charlotte

Contact

Belk College of Business

 $320~E.\,9^{th}$ St.

Charlotte, NC 28202

belkgradprograms@uncc.edu www.belkcollege.uncc.edu Accredited by AACSB International, the Belk College of Business at UNC Charlotte offers outstanding business education programs at the undergraduate, graduate and doctoral levels. The Belk College is committed to building strong partnerships in the Greater Charlotte region and beyond as a vital part of its vision to be a leader in 21st century business research and education.

Programs offered: MBA, Master of Accountancy, MS in Economics, MS in Mathematical Finance, MS in Real Estate, PhD in Business Administration, dual degrees, graduate certificates.

University of North Carolina Wilmington Cameron School of Business

Contact

601 South College Road Wilmington, NC 28403-5680 <u>barnhillk@uncw.edu</u> www.csb.uncw.edu/gradprograms Through excellence in teaching, scholarship and service, the Cameron School of Business provides students with the skills and knowledge to think critically and act responsibly in meeting global business challenges. The school achieves a leading position among regional public universities through: -teaching and faculty responsiveness to student needs, -interaction between students and business leaders, -quality scholarship regarding business theory and practical application, -selected programs that achieve national reputations, --responsiveness to the region, including scholarship and service

University of Pittsburgh, School of Information Sciences

Contact

135 North Bellefield Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15260 admissions@sis.pitt.edu http://www.ischool.pitt.edu "The Mission of the School of Information Sciences is to support and advance the broader education, research, and service mission of the University by educating students, furthering knowledge, and contributing our expertise to advance humankind's progress through information."

Programs Offered: Information Science & Technology, Library & Information Science, Telecommunications & Networking.

University of Richmond School of Professional and Continuing Studies

Contact:

28 Westhampton Way Richmond, VA 23173 spcs@richmond.edu The School of Professional and Continuing Studies brings the word-class academic experience of the University of Richmond to working professionals and post-traditional students. We offer part-time graduate and post-baccalaureate programs that blend the latest theory and real-world practice to give students the skills and knowledge to move their careers to the next level.

<u>Programs Offered:</u> Human Resource Management, Liberal Arts, Teacher Licensure Preparation, Curriculum and Instruction (for licensed educators), and Educational Leadership and Policy Studies (for licensed educators). Post-baccalaureate programs offered in Information Systems and Paralegal Studies.

University of South Carolina School of Library and Information Science

Contact:

1501 Greene Street, Davis College, Room 102 Columbia, SC 29208 803.777.5067 tildareeder@sc.edu www.libsci.sc.edu The mission of the University of South Carolina School of Library and Information Science is to provide and promote the highest levels of education and leadership in library and information science, services, and studies through outstanding teaching, research and service. The Master of Library and Information Science degree program prepares professionals for a rewarding career in information specialization within libraries and various businesses and organizations.

Programs Offered: Master of Library and Information Science, Certificate of Advanced Graduate Studies in Library and Information Science (post-master's degree), Specialist in Library and Information Science (post-master's degree). Ph.D. in Library and Information Science

University of St. Augustine

Contact:

1 University Blvd St. Augustine, FL 32086 904.826.0084 dpeay@usa.edu www.vsa.edu The Univ. of St. Augustine is a graduate institution that emphasizes health science education. The mission of the Univ. of St. Augustine for Health Sciences is the development of professional health care practitioners through innovative, individualized, and quality classroom, clinical, and distance educ. Campus locations in San Marcos, CA, St. Augustine, FL and Austin, TX. Our entry-level degree offerings include: Doctor of Physical Therapy (DPT), Master of Occupational Therapy (MOT), Dual Degree Option (MOT/DPT), Part-time Flexible Doctor of Physical Therapy, Part-time Flexible Master of Occupational Therapy and Master of Orthopaedic Assistant (MOA).

University of Virginia School of Nursing

Contact:

PO Box 800826 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0141 www.nursing.virginia.edu The University of Virginia School of Nursing is entering its second century. Located in Charlottesville, VA, the School offers academic programs leading to the BSN, MSN, DNP and PhD degrees, as well as post-Masters certificates. Some of our programs are offered online, and generous financial aid is available.

Villanova University Graduate College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Contact:

800 Lancaster Avenue Villanova, PA 19085 gradinformation@villanova.edu www.gradartsci.villanova.edu "The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences at Villanova University is an ideal place to pursue your graduate education. Our extensive program offerings in Graduate Liberal Arts and Sciences include more than twenty master's degrees, more than forty pre- and post-master's certificates, and a Ph.D. in Philosophy. Our faculty of recognized scholars are passionate about creating a learning experience to meet your educational needs and goals. We offer small evening classes at affordable tuition rates. You can choose part- or full-time study, and you may qualify for assistantships and research funding. These are just some of the advantages of graduate studies at Villanova.

<u>Programs Offered:</u> Allied Statistics, Biology, Chemistry, Classical Studies, Communication, Computing Science, Counseling, Education, English, Hispanic Studies, History, Human Resource Development, Liberal Studies, Mathematics, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, Public Administration, Software Engineering, Statistics, Theater, Theology.

Villanova University School of Business

Contact:

800 E Lancaster Avenue Villanova, PA 19085 http://www1.villanova.edu/villanova/business/graduate/specialized programs.html Villanova University's picturesque 260-acre campus is located on the famed Main Line, just 12 miles west of Philadelphia. Our beautiful suburban campus is easily accessible by car and just a short ride on the R5 train from Philadelphia. Classes take place in Bartley Hall, an exceptional business learning and technology center that recently underwent a \$26 million renovation. The Villanova School of Business offers MBA programs as well as our Specialized MA Degree options in Accountancy and Finance.

Virginia Commonwealth University

408 W. Franklin Street Richmond, VA 23284 vcu-grad@vcu.edu http://graduate.admissions.vcu.edu/ "The Graduate School's mission is to provide leadership in all matters relating to graduate education at Virginia Commonwealth University in order to create a stimulating environment for teaching, learning, research, creative expression and public service.

Programs Offered: Arts, Biology, Business, Chemistry, Clinical Laboratory Sciences, Dentistry, Engineering, English, Environmental Studies, Finance, Forensic Science, Health Administration, History, Humanities and Sciences, Gerontology, Gender/Sexuality/Women's Studies, Government and Public Affairs, Information Systems, Insurance, Medicine, Music, Mass Communications, Mathematics and Applied Mathematics, Nurse Anesthesia, Nursing, Occupational Therapy, Patient Counseling, Pharmacy, Physics, Psychology, Real Estate, Social Work, Statistical Sciences and Operations, Rehabilitation Counseling, Research.

Virginia Commonwealth University School of Pharmacy

Contact:

410 North 12th Street Richmond, VA 23298 admissions@vcom.vt.edu www.pharmacv.vcu.edu

"The School of Pharmacy at Virginia Commonwealth University was founded in 1898. Located on the Medical College of Virginia campus, the School is part of an academic health science center providing education and training for all students of the health professions. Also, combination degree programs including the Pharm.D./Ph.D., Pharm.D./MBA and Pharm.D./MPH are available for students."

Virginia Tech Graduate School

Contact:

Graduate Life Center at Donaldson Brown, Room 232, 155 Otey Street, NW Blacksburg, VA 24061 grads@vt.edu 540.231.8636

"The Graduate School at Virginia Tech administers over 150 programs including doctorates, masters, and certificate programs. With over 7000 graduate students at 7 campuses, the Graduate School is transforming graduate education through offering students a unique experience in and out of the classroom."

Programs Offered: Masters, PhD, EdD, Certificate Programs, DVM, MD

Wake Forest University School of Law

Contact:

PO Box 7206 Winston-Salem, NC 27109-7206 336.758.5437

www.graduateschool.vt.edu

lawadmissions@wfu.edu www.law.wfu.edu/admissions At Wake Forest Law School, our small, family-like atmosphere assures that you will never be lost in the crowd. As a strong academic community, committed to our students, we have designed curricula that produce broadly educated lawyers—and we have developed an approach to teaching the law that is both challenging and supportive. Current students represent 32 states and 7 countries, and we have alumni in 45 states and 31 countries.

Programs offered: JD, MSL (Masters of Science in Law)

Washington University in St. Louis, Olin Business School

Contact:

Brookings Drive Campus Box 1133 St. Louis. MO 63130 nlemley@wustl.edu www.olin.wustl.edu

Olin Business School at Washington University in St. Louis is an institution of leaders: distinguished research faculty...exhilarated, brilliant students ... and successful, energized alumni. Our programs equip individuals with knowledge and access to a collaborative community, renowned faculty, and exceptional resources in student and

career advising.

Programs Offered: Master of Accounting, Master of Science in Finance, Master of Science in Supply Chain Management, Global Master of Finance Dual Degree, MBA.

West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine

Contact:

400 N. Lee Street Lewisburg, WV 24901 www.wvsom.edu The mission of the West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine (WVSOM) is to educate students from diverse backgrounds as lifelong learners in osteopathic medicine and complementary health related programs; to advance scientific knowledge through academic, clinical and basic science research; and to promote patient-centered, evidence based medicine. WVSOM is dedicated to serve, first and foremost, the state of West Virginia and the special health care needs of its residents, emphasizing primary care in rural areas.

West Virginia University Graduate Enrollment

Contact:

1505 University Ave. Morgantown, WV 26506 http://grad.wvu.edu/ WVU delivers high-quality education, excels in discovery and innovation, models a culture of diversity and inclusion, promotes health and vitality, and is building pathways for the exchange of knowledge and opportunity between the state, the nation, and the world. Through our land-grant mission we offer our students an affordable, world-class education, focusing on interdisciplinary research and global engagement. Our unique Graduate Academy helps students complete their journey with career preparation for positions in universities, business, government, and industry.

Western New England University School of Law

Contact:

1215 Wilbraham Rd. Springfield, MA 01119 www.law.wne.edu "Primary mission is to educate lawyers whose professional lives are characterized by the lifelong pursuit of excellence in the craft of legal practice and by the reflective and ethical solution of legal problems."

Programs Offered: Clinics, Dual Degrees, Externships, Interdisciplinary Studies, J.S.D., Juris Doctor, L.L.M., Specializations, Study Abroad.

Whittier Law School

Contact:

3333 Harbor Blvd. Costa Mesa, CA info@law.whittier.edu

www.law.whittier.edu

Founded in 1966 as an institution designed to provide a superior public-centered legal education. The Law School is affiliated with Whittier College which was founded in 1887 and named after the poet John Greenleaf Whittier. Whittier Law School is fully accredited by the American Bar Association and is a member of the Association of American Law Schools. The Law School's Centers for Children's Rights, Intellectual Property and International and Comparative Law are recognized for their excellence and offer specialized programs and opportunities. The Law School also offers five summer study abroad programs in China, France, Israel, Mexico City and Spain.

William & Mary Law School

Contact:

Williamsburg, VA 23187 lawadm@wm.edu

www.law.wm.edu

"William and Mary strives to instill in its students an appreciation for the human condition, a concern for the public well-being, and a life-long commitment to learning; and to use the scholarship and skills of its faculty and students to further human knowledge and understanding, and to address specific problems confronting the Commonwealth of Virginia, the nation, and the world."

dominion weaten of virginia, the nation, and the world.

Programs Offered: Dual Degrees, Externships, Interdisciplinary Studies, Juris Doctor, L.L.M., Study Abroad.